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Cartior anchored in the St. Lawrence, opposite the present village
of Beauport, in September, 1535, and Donnaconé, the King of the

’

friendship of Donnaconé : o, one day, at the begmmmy ol May, hie

“serzed the chief, the mierpreters, and twoother Intians (7) who had

neighboring savages, proceeded from Stadacond with twelve canoes' come on boaad his ship, hoisted sail, and departed with them for
filled with a tram of warriors, to hold a patiey with the manner of ! Europe, leaving one of his smaller vessels belund, Ten years
St. Malo. The interview was mutually agreable. Donnaconé took " ago some money«li;‘zgers, rearching 1 the bottom of the bay

Cartier’s arm and placed it gontly over his own nock in token of | for trensures supposec

confidenco and regard. Cartier returned the com‘thont n the
same form, and afier they had partaken of bread an

to have been lost by Cactier, brought up,

1 “from [ar down 1o the mwd, some timbers of that ship.  They were
wine together | carefully perserved m the Quebec Museum for a while, wher they

they separated. Donnaconé, pointing toward the narrowing of the | were accidentally destroyed by fite.

great river between the lofty promontory of Stadaconé,whereon the

[Since writing tho foregoing T have received from Mr. John Laitd, of

ancient capital of C'anada now stands, and the high banks of Point ' Quobec (who was building the ship Storm King, seen i the sketch of
Levi opposite, pronounced the word Quebec (Ke-bec), which,inthe  Cartier's Winter Harbour), n piece of the oak timber of Cartier’s vessel,
Algonquin language, signifies ¢ narrowing.” From that honr the | lately token from this bay. In his letter accompanying the wood, Mr.

word becamo & progor name in history and geography (5).

Cartier proceeded with his shups into ¢ a httle niver,” which he
called St. Croix, the St. Charles of to-day. In the bay which forms
the subject of our sketch he moored his smalf vessels forthe winter,
and Donnaconé came from his town with a train of five hundred
Indians to welcomne him. Carttier did not tarry long, He was tolt
of a larger village far up the great river, called Hochelaga (now
Montreal), and, in s¥ilo of the dissuasions of Donnacond, who por-
trayed great perils that would surely beset him, the mariner pro-
ceeded, in one of'his smallest ships and other vessels, to explore
the mysterious regions.
ft proved a most inte-
resting  voyage, and
Cartier and his follow-
erg returned to the St.
Croix at the middle of
October, highly de-~
lighted with their
knowledge and adven-
tures. Those who had
remained had, mean-
while, erected quite a
strong stockade at the
foot of the rocky pro-
montory of Stadaconé,
on the spot where the
old church of Notre-
Dame, in the Lower
Town, now stands (6).

A terrible winter en-
sued. Five-and-twenty
of the Frenchmen per-
ished with cold and
sickness, and all were
prostrated at one time.
And before spring Car-
tier had reason to doubt
the sincerity of the

(5) The following is
Cartier’s own narrative
in its interesting old
verpacular : “Le len.
demaln, le Seigneur de
Canada, nommé Donna- .
cona en nom et Pappelant pour seigneur Agoubanna, vint avec douge
barques, accompagné do plusieurs gens, devant nos navires, puis en fit
retirer en arriére dix, et vintseulement avecdeux a bord des dits navires,
accompagné de scs hommes, et commeanga le dit Agouhanna parle travers
du plus petit de nos navires & faire une prédication et prechement a leur
mode, en démenant son corps et membres d'une merveillcuse sorte, qui
est une cérémonie de joie et assurance. Et lorsquil fut arrivé & la nef
générale ou étaient les dits Taiguiraguy et Domagaya, parla le dit sel-
gueur a eux et cux & lui, et luy commencérent 4 conter ce qu'ils avaient
vu en Franco et le bon traitement qui leur avait été fait, de quoi futle
dit seigneur fort joyeux et pria le Capitaine de lui bailler ses bras pour
les baiser etaccoler, qui est leur mode de fuire chére en la dite terre,
Et lors I¢ dit capitaine entra dedans la barque du dit Agoubanna et
commanda qu'on apporta pain et vin pour faire boire et manger le dit
seigneur et sa bamfe. Ce qui fut fait. De quoi furent fort contens et pour
lors pe fut autre présent fait au dit seigneur attendant lieu et temps.
Aprés lesquelles choges faites se départirent les uns des autres et prirent
congé et se retira le dit Agoubanna & ses barques poursoi retirer ot aller
en son licu.” Nothing was said abount Kebec. [Ep.]

(6) According to Mr. Faribault, Stadaconé stood on the Céleau Sle.
Genevitve, where is now St. John'a suburb. Mr. Ferland scems to believe
that that indian town was extending between the cle d'dbrakam and
the lower part of Fabrique street. The author mistakes the place
where Champlain built a fort in 1608 for that where Carticr’s men bad

RUINS OF THE INTENDANT'S PALACE.

Laird snys, * There is not the least doubt of its being what it is supposed
to be, as the man tound, at the same time, o small chain plute of very un-
cient pattern that could not have belonged to any modern vesgel” 1
have deposited a part of this timber among the collections of the New
York Historical Suciety, where the curious may see it.]

When passing up Craig Street, on my return to breakfast, I ob-
served quite extensive ruing upon an open space in the rear of some
stores, and was infoymed thzt they were the remains of the palace
of the Intendant—an officer who was next in power and infnlencc
to the Governor-General, It was not, indeed, a palace, but its com-
panative eize entitled it
to the name. It was
built of the black lime
slate with which the
locality abounds. The
roof was covered with
tin, and its wood-work
was solid oak, withmn
and without. On the
north side, and extend-
ing to the St. Charles,
was a fine garden. On
one end was the store-
house of the Crown, and
on the other the colony
prison, In this palace
all the deliberations
concerning the pro-
vince were held; and
when those who had
the chief management
of the police and civil
powermet there the In-
tendant presided. When
affairs of great conse-
quence demanded a ge~-
neral council the Gover-
nor-General usaally
attended (Sg. After the
conquest of Quebec by
the Fonglish, in 1759,
this building was ne-
glected. It fell into de-
cay and its ruin was
completed in 1775, when Arnold was blockading the city. He
established a body of troops in it. These were soon dislodged by
shells thrown from the garrison which set it on fire. It was nearly
all consumed ; and in the great conflagration of the suburb St. Roch,
in 1845, the destruction of its wood-work was completed.

One of the most noted (and the last) of the Intendants, next to M.
Talon, was Bigot, who was distinguished for his avarice and public
frauds. Many traditions of him yet exist, and apocryphal stories
concerning him have assumed the form of history. Bigot made
exorbitant drafts upon the French treasury for the ostensible purpose
of-carrying on the fortifications of Quebec, until one of the queens
of France, it is said, began to suspect that the walls, commenced
during a former Intendant’sadministration, were built of gold. His

entrenched themselves, The latter is on the little river St. Charles, near
little river Lairet; in fact the place, or near the place, a view of which
he has sketched. ~The fort was built to protect the vessels that were
lying there abouts. [Ep.]

(7) Eight other Indians, Cartier’s object in that unjustifiable act was
to show living evidence of his expedition. [Ep.]

(8) The governor used to be present at the Council board, which was
presided over by the Intendant. Ho held thefirat place next after that dig-
nitary, (Ep.}



